#### **IHLC MS 119**

# Meharry Family Collection, 1842-1996

# **Manuscript Collection Inventory**

Illinois History and Lincoln Collections
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

**Note:** Unless otherwise specified, documents and other materials listed on the following pages are available for research at the Illinois Historical and Lincoln Collections, located in the Main Library of the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Additional background information about the manuscript collection inventoried is recorded in the <a href="Manuscript Collections Database">Manuscript Collections Database</a> (<a href="http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/archon/index.php">http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/archon/index.php</a>) under the collection title; search by the name listed at the top of the inventory to locate the corresponding collection record in the database.

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Illinois History and Lincoln Collections <a href="http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/index.html">http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/index.html</a> phone: (217) 333-1777

email: ihlc@library.illinois.edu

# Meharry Family. Collection, 1842-1996.

# Contents

I. Personal Papers, 1842-1976	2
A. Personal Correspondence	2
B. Personal Financial Papers and Records	4
C. Speeches	
D. Attica School Board Minutes and Agreements	
E. Bibliographies	
F. Miscellaneous Family Papers	
G. Obituaries and Estate Papers	
II. Business Records, 1848-1996	
A. Business Correspondence	
B. General and Multiple Farm Records	
C. A.P. Meharry Farm Records	9
D. Odell Farm Records	11
E. Ridgecrest Farm Records	11
F. Sugar Grove Farm Records	11
G. Tolono Farm Records	12
III. Meharry Family History, 1901-1946	12
IV. Photographs, 1855-1990	13
V. Pamphlets, Fliers, and Handbills, 1886-1944	13
VI. Publications, 1889-1992	14
VII. Soil Maps, 1903-1904	15
VIII Miscellaneous	15

**Arrangement Note:** The first seven series were initially processed in 1975. Additional deposits were made in 1998 and 2001. In 2016, series 8 was added to the collection, and additional materials were integrated into the first seven series.

# **I. Personal Papers, 1842-1976**

The A.P. Meharry - Martha McMillin Correspondence is mostly personal, although there are occasional references to social, religious and cultural affairs. The letters relate to Martha's outlook on life and marriage, and several letters contain comments on loneliness.

The C.L. Meharry Correspondence relates primarily to university campus life and activities including professors, classes, sports, social events, organizations, and fraternity and sorority affairs. The correspondence presents a useful picture of university life and the lives of college students at the University of Illinois (C.L. Meharry) and at Purdue University (Clara Esther Burghardt). Other topics discussed are Clara Esther Burghardt's beginning work as a teacher, the sickness and death of A.P. Meharry, family affairs, and personal matters. One letter contains a description of an operation in the Meharry family home with which C.L. Meharry assisted.

Personal Financial Papers and Records include checks, receipts, and financial statements for the Meharry family.

Also included in the series are three speeches written by C.L. Meharry. Two of the speeches were possibly written for the Fourth of July, covering topics such as the values of the United States, the flag, and those who sacrificed their lives for the nation. The third speech discusses United States politics, warning against corruption and political radicals.

The Attica School Board Minutes and Agreements document discussions regarding the Board of Finance for the School City of Attica, Indiana. Board members discuss the issues of nominations to the Board, bonds, and other financial matters. C.L. Meharry served as Secretary.

Miscellaneous Family Papers include personal materials such as invitations, notebooks, and college keepsakes from University of Illinois, Purdue University, and Walden University. These keepsakes include graduation invitations and programs, a scrapbook, and an acceptance letter.

Obituaries and Estate Papers contain agreements, accounts, appraisals, correspondence, and other materials relating to the estates of the Meharry family. Also included are obituaries for Meharry family members.

# A. Personal Correspondence

1. A.P. Meharry Correspondence (Letters received from Martha McMillin)

Folder 1. Letters Received, 1867-1868

Folder 2. Letters Received, 1877

Folder 3. Letters Received, January - July, 1878

Folder 4. Letters Received, August-December, 1878

Folder 5. Letters Received, January - April, 1879

Folder 6. Letters Received, May - June, 1879

Box 27

A.P. Meharry to Congressman Vespian Warner, 1899

Box 1 (cont.)

2. C.L. Meharry Correspondence

Folder 7. Letters to Esther Burghardt, undated

Folder 8. Letters to Esther Burghardt, 1905

Folder 9. Letters to Esther Burghardt, January-April, 1906

Folder 10. Letters to Esther Burghardt, May-August, 1906

#### Box 2

Folder 11. Letters to Esther Burghardt, September-December, 1906

Folder 12. Letters to Esther Burghardt, January-February, 1907

Folder 13. Letters to Esther Burghardt, March-April, 1907

Folder 14. Letters to Esther Burghardt, May 27, 1907

Folder 15. Letters to Esther Burghardt, July-August, 1907

Folder 16. Letters to Esther Burghardt, September-October, 1907

Folder 17. Letters to Esther Burghardt, November-December, 1907

Folder 18. Letters to Esther Burghardt, undated

Folder 19. Letters to Esther Burghardt, incomplete

Folder 20. Letters from Esther Burghardt, 1905

Folder 21. Letters from Esther Burghardt, January-March, 1906

Folder 22. Letters from Esther Burghardt, April-June, 1906

Folder 23. Letters from Esther Burghardt, July-December, 1906

#### Box 3

Folder 24. Letters from Esther Burghardt, January-February, 1907

Folder 25. Letters from Esther Burghardt, March-April, 1907

Folder 26. Letters from Esther Burghardt, May-June, 1907

Folder 27. Letters from Esther Burghardt, July-August, 1907

Folder 28. Letters from Esther Burghardt, September-October, 1907

Folder 29. Letters from Esther Burghardt, November-December, 1907

Folder 30. Letters from Esther Burghardt, January-February, 1908

Folder 31. Letters from Esther Burghardt, March-May, 1908

Folder 32. Letters of Sympathy (on Death of A.P. Meharry), January-February, 1908

# Box 27 (cont.)

#### Newlin Correspondence

April-May, 1944

June, 1944

July, 1944

August, 1944

September-December, 1944

January, 1945

February, 1945

March-April, 1945

June-July, 1945

August, 1945

September, 1945

September, 1945

October, 1945

November, 1945

December, 1945 January, 1946 February, 1946 March, 1946

#### Box 3 (cont.)

3. Miscellaneous Family Correspondence

Folder 33. Miscellaneous Family Correspondence, undated, 1912-1933 (scattered)

Folder 34. Miscellaneous Correspondence of Esther Burghardt, undated, 1907

Folder 35. Miscellaneous Correspondence and Papers in Meharry Family Collection, circa 1920-1940

#### Box 27 (cont.)

Transcriptions of Thomas Meharry Letter from Abraham Lincoln, 1857

Family Letters, 1860s

Mattie Meharry Diary, 1866

Family Correspondence, 1866, 1875, 1877, 1897

Family letters, 1870s

A.P. Meharry letters to Canadian cousin, Sally, 1870-1874

A.P. Meharry letter from Wesley Academy, 1871

A.P. Meharry and Mattie McMillin correspondence, 1877-1879

E.H. Dick correspondence, 1878-1893

Correspondence

1880s

1890s

1900-1908

A.P. and Mattie Meharry's trip to east, 1902

C.L. Meharry letter to a friend in a leper colony, 1905

Family letters to A.P. Meharry at Yellowstone National Park, 1906

# Box 31

Postcards, 1906-1908

# Box 4

- B. Personal Financial Papers and Records
  - 1. C.L. Meharry Personal Checks
    - a. The Central National Bank of Attica, Indiana, 1908-1916, 1921-1923, 1925-1933, 1935-1936 (Bundles 1-26)
    - b. The Farmers State Bank of Wingate, Indiana, 1909-1916, 1918-1923, 1928-1930 (Envelope 27)

#### Box 5

- 2. C.L. Meharry Check Receipt Books (A few have cancelled checks or receipts interspersed, especially for the 1924-1925 period)
  - a. The Central National Bank of Attica, Indiana (2 series of checkbooks), 1924-1932 (91 books or packets in bundles 30-39)

- b. The Citizens Bank of Tolono, Illinois, 1913-1914, 1929-1932 (12 books in bundles 40 and 41)
- c. The Farmers State Bank of Wingate, Indiana, 1920-1933 (4 books in bundle 42)
- d. Woodland State Bank, Woodland, Wisconsin, 1917 (1 book in envelope 43)
- e. Citizens Bank and Trust Co., Vermilion, South Dakota, 1931 (1 book in envelope 44)
- 3. C.L. Meharry Deposit Slips
  - a. The Central National Bank of Attica, Indiana, 1916-1918, 1923-1929, 1932-1933, 1935-1936 (Bundles 45-47)
  - b. The Citizens Bank of Tolono, Illinois, 1914-1920 (Bundle 48)
  - c. The Farmers Bank of Wingate, Indiana, 1921-1929 (Envelop 49)
  - d. Miscellaneous Deposit Slips and Memoranda of Receipts, 1919-1922 (Envelopes 50-53)
- 4. C.L. Meharry Bank Books
  - a. The Central Bank of Attica, Indiana, 1908-1930 (5 books in bundle 54)
  - b. The Citizens Bank of Tolono, Illinois, 1908-1910, 1913-1921 (3 books in bundle 55)
  - c. The Bank of Tolono, Illinois, 1908-1909, 1914, 1916 (1 book in envelope 56)
  - d. The Farmers Bank of Wingate, Indiana, 1908, 1914-1919 (1 book in envelope 57)
- 5. C.L. Meharry Bank Statements:
  - a. The Central Bank of Attica, Indiana, 1929-1935 (Folder 58)
  - b. The Farmers Bank of Wingate, Indiana, 1920-1929 (Folder 59)
  - c. Woodland State Bank, Woodland, Wisconsin, 1917 (Folder 60)

- 6. Martha Meharry Checks, 1909-1929 (Bundles 61-67)
- 7. Esther Meharry Checks, 1909-1919, 1926-1929, 1931-1933, 1935 (Bundles 68-74)

Box 8

- 8. Tax Records
  - a. Tax Receipts (Meharry Family and Property), 1907-1933 (Folders 75-100)
  - b. Income Tax Work Sheets and Forms (C.L. Meharry and Meharry Family), 1928, 1930-1935 (Folders 101-109)
- 9. Insurance Policies (automobile), 1921 (Folder 110)

Box 30

10. A.P. Meharry

Personal Expenses, 1865

Box 31 (cont.)

Railway Pass, Subscription Receipt, Poll Tax Receipt, and Bank Receipt, 1875, 1879, 1885

- C. Speeches, undated (Folders 1-3)
- D. Attica School Board Minutes and Agreements, 1928-1930 (Folder 1)
- E. Bibliographies
  - 1. Farm Card Bibliography, undated (Bundle 1)
  - 2. Bibliography of Books Found with the Meharry Family Papers, 1975 (Folder 2)
- F. Miscellaneous Family Papers

Notebooks, 1901-1902, 1906, 1927-1928, 1933, and undated (8 volumes in envelopes 1-8)

# Box 31 (cont.)

Susan McMillin's College Album of Memory, 1842-1863

Invitations, 1873-1906

Family Graduation Programs and Invitations, 1895-1896, 1899-1900, 1907

E.H. Dick Forgery Certificate Photostats, 1896

C.L. Meharry's University of Illinois Acceptance Certificate, 1903

Esther B. Meharry's Purdue University Scrapbook, 1903-1907

Medical Colleges of Walden University Commencement Program, 1905

Esther B. Meharry's Purdue Graduation Program and Report Card, 1907

University of Illinois Commencement Programs, 1907 (2 copies)

University of Illinois and Purdue University Graduation Programs, 1909

Charles and Esther Meharry's College Keepsakes, circa 1910s

C.L. Meharry's Report Cards, undated

Family Graduation Invitations, undated

"Life's Changes" Essay, undated

Centennial Farm Award letter, sale bill, sesquicentennial history copy pages, 1972-1997

#### Oversize folder h004

Centennial family farm award, 1972

#### Box 30 (cont.)

#### G. Obituaries and Estate Papers

Obituaries – John McMillan, William Meharry, A.P. Meharry, 1896-1908

E.H. Dick Estate Account and Ledger, 1897-1898

A.P. Meharry Estate, 1908

Tolono Estate Title and Correspondence, 1931, 1975

C.L. Meharry Estate Paperwork, 1937-1938

William E. Riegal Obituary, 1938-1946

Esther B. Meharry Will and Trust Correspondence, 1972

Esther Meharry Estate - Appraisals of Personal Property, 1973

Esther Meharry Estate - Jim Hall Real Estate Correspondence, 1973

Esther Meharry Estate - Letters Testamentary, 1973

Schedule of All Property - Esther Meharry Estate, 1973

Esther B. Meharry Estate Accounts, 1973-1974

Termination of Trust for Margaret Heuer, 1974

Odell Farm Management Service Agreement, 1975

Tolono House Remodeling Documents, 1975-1976

# II. Business Records, 1848-1996

The Business Records series contains correspondence, financial records, ledgers, insurance policies, contracts, reports, and other materials for the Meharry farms and businesses.

- A. Business Correspondence
  - 1. C.L. Meharry Bank Correspondence and Papers, 1931, 1933 (Folder 1)
  - 2. C.L. Meharry Farm Business Correspondence, 1909-1912, 1920-1935 (Folders 2-9)
  - 3. W.R. Riegel Farm Business Correspondence, 1915-1925 (Folder 10)

Box 32

- B. General and Multiple Farm Records
  - 1. Farm Operation Record, 1914-1922 (Folder/volume 1)

Box 33

2. Record of Receipts and Disbursements, 1917-1923 (Folder/volume 2)

Box 11

- 3. Index of Expenditures, 1917-1923 (Folder/volume 3)
- 4. Record of Farm Expenditures, 1919 (Folder/volume 4)
- 5. Journal Entries, 1917-1918 (Folder/volume 5)

Box 12

- 6. Comparison of Inventories, 1914-1919 (Folder 5)
- 7. Inventories, 1929, 1933 (Folders 7-8)
- 8. Soybean Shipments, undated (Folder 9)
- 9. Shipping Records, 1919-1920 (Folder/volume 18)

Box 34

10. Order Register, 1920-1932 (Folder/volume 11)

Box 12 (cont.)

- 11. Miscellaneous Bills and Receipts, 1915-1940 (Folder 12)
- 12. Business Agreements, Contracts, and Leases, 1908, 1928-1930 (Folder 13)

Box 35

G.W. Newlin Cashbooks, 1959-1977

Box 28

Correspondence and invitations, undated

E.H. Dick checks and receipts (Rantoul), 1848-1875

Farm mortgage documents, 1854-1900

Business notes, 1864-1867

Various Illinois tax receipts, 1868-1996

Improvements and maintenance records, 1878-1921

Cattle and beef information, 1878-1941

Farm ledger agreements, 1879-1880

Gregory, Cooley, and Co. receipt for hogs, 1882

Cattle ledger and building expenses, 1884-1905 Farm equipment advertisements, 1885-1930 Farm insurance policies, 1891-1894 Warranty documents, 1891-1908 Equitable Loan and Investment Company brochures, 1897 A.P. Meharry farm correspondence and financial statements, 1900 – 1907, 1918 Planting maps, 1907-1965 Farm lease, 1908 C.L. Meharry farm ledger, 1908-1911 Tolono Telephone Company contract, 1911 C.L. Meharry farm journal, 1912-1919 William E. Riegal account records, 1917-1919 Farm business planning records, 1916-1924 Farm business correspondence and ledgers, 1920-1923 Farm business correspondence, notes, and ledgers, 1931-1937 Multiple farm ledgers, 1922-1929 Farm insurance policies and contracts, 1931 C. B. Denman, cattle correspondence, 1935-1937 U. S. D. A. Agricultural Conservation Program, 1936 Little and Finfrock correspondence of insurance, 1937 Corn contracts, 1938-1939 Paid bills and correspondence, 1939 General farm business records, 1939-1944 Cancelled mortgage correspondence, 1942 Sugar Grove-Odell farm ledger, 1944 Miscellaneous farm correspondence and notes, 1944-1947 Equipment inventories and notes, 1946, 1951-1952 First income tax form, 1913 Income tax documents 1914-1915 1916-1919 1919 1920 1921 Box 29 1922-1923 1923-1924 1926-1939 1947 1953 Gross income tax documents, 1941-1955 History of Meharry farm, 1946 Depreciation schedules, 1954-1964 Forbes account, 1954-1955 International Harvester receipts, 1955 Farm fertilizer receipts, 1955

Coal, telephone, and electric bill receipts, 1955

Multiple tax documents, 1956

Miscellaneous farm correspondence, 1956

Income tax documents, circa 1970s

Underwood Insurance farm policy, 1975-1978

Odell and Sugar Grove Farm Records

Depreciation schedule ledgers, 1944-1962

Financial ledgers

1946-1948

1953-1955

#### Boxes 13-14

# C. A.P. Meharry Farm Records

# Farm Operation Records

1. A.P. Meharry Farm Day Work and Business Summaries (Journals), 1914-1925, 1930-1931 (Volumes or bundles 1-16)

#### Box 15

- 2. A.P. Meharry Farm Field Summaries and Inventories, 1914-1918 (Folders 17-21)
- 3. A.P. Meharry Farm Inventories, 1918, 1922-1931, 1933 (Folders 22-33)
- 4. A.P. Meharry Farm Business Summaries, 1914-1919, 1922-1935 (Folders 31-54)
- 5. A.P. Meharry Farm Purchase Orders, 1928-1933 (Folders 55-60)
- 6. A.P. Meharry Farm Insurance Policies, 1919-1922 (Folder 61)

#### Box 16

- 7. Cancelled Checks and Vouchers, 1913-1914, 1916, 1928-1929, 1932-1941 (Bundles 62-75)
- 8. Miscellaneous
  - a. Report of Cash Received and Deposited, 1920-1928 (Bundles 76-84)
  - b. The Citizen's Bank of Tolono, Illinois, Deposit Receipts, 1929-1941 (12 books or bundles tied together in bundle 85)
  - c. The Citizen's Bank of Tolono, Illinois, Bank Books, 1923-1925, 1938 (Booklets 86-87)
  - d. The Citizen's Bank of Tolono, Illinois, Bank Statements 1925-1936 (Bundles 88-89)
- 9. A.P. Meharry Farm Cash Received Memoranda, 1919 (Envelope 90)
- 10. A.P. Meharry Farm Receipts, January-September, 1920 (Envelope 91)

#### Box 17

11. A.P. Meharry Farm Day and Check Receipts, 1914-1928 (Volumes or bundles 92-106)

#### Box 18

- 12. W. E. Riegel, Farm Manager's Business Papers
  - a. Cancelled Checks, 1932-1940 (Bundles 107-115)
  - b. The Citizen's Bank of Tolono, Illinois, Deposit Receipts
    - 1. W. E. Riegel, 1937-1940 (Bundle 116)
    - 2. Lewis and Riegel, 1938-1940 (Bundle 117)

- c. Check Receipt Books, 1928-1932, 1934-1935 (Volumes 118-125)
- d. The Citizen's Bank of Tolono, Illinois, Bank Statements, 1925-1931 (Folder 126)
- e. Insurance Policy (Automobile), 1921 (Folder 127)

#### Box 30 (cont.)

Soybean Seed Correspondence, 1930s

Korean Lespedeza Correspondence, 1932

Newlin Business Account Ledgers, 1976

Newlin Account Worksheets, 1977

Newlin Business Ledgers, 1977

Newlin Farm Report and Correspondence, 1977

Newlin Farm Report and Notes, 1977

Newlin Farms Financial Notes, 1978

Newlin Farm Ledgers, 1978

Newlin Farms Report and Correspondence, 1978

Financial Ledgers and Correspondence, 1979

Business Ledgers and Grain Documents, 1980

Estate Cleaning and Landscaping Receipts, 1980

Farm Business Ledgers and Journal Entries, 1980

Depreciation Journal Entries, 1981

Farm and Investment Financial Sheets, 1981

Farm Projected Income, Map, and Inventory, 1981

Meharry Business Correspondence, 1981

Miscellaneous Paid Bills and Correspondence, 1981

Newlin Financial Notes and Statement, 1981

Farm Journal Entries, 1982

Projected Income and Expenses Notes, 1982

Citizens Bank of Tolono Loan Agreement, 1983

Elizabeth Newlin Correspondence, 1983

Farm and Estate Correspondence, 1983

Farm Inventories and Financial Notes, 1983

Farm Journal Entries, 1983

Correspondence and Financial Ledgers, 1984

Farm Journal Entries, 1984

Newlin and Reifsteck Operating Agreement, 1984

Farm Income and Expenses Ledgers, 1985

Multiple Farm Inventories, 1985

President Newlin Notes and Correspondence, 1986

Reifsteck and Newlin Stock Correspondence, 1986

Insurance Company Brochures, 1989

Monthly Activity Reports and Notes, 1989

Options on Agricultural Futures Manual, 1989

Farmer Marketing Services Pamphlets, 1990

Newlin Correspondence, 1990

Business Correspondence, 1991

Business Correspondence, Meeting Minutes, and Inventories, 1992 Farmer Advisor Risk Management Strategy, 1992-1993

#### Box 20

#### D. Odell Farm Records

- 1. Odell Farm Inventories, 1927-1929 (Folders 1-3)
- 2. Odell Farm Miscellaneous, undated (Folder 4)
- 3. Meharry and Lynch
  - a. Receipts, 1918-1920 (Envelope 5)
  - b. Disbursements, 1918-1920 (Envelope 6)
- 4. Odell Farm Cancelled Checks, Receipts, Vouchers, 1921-1929, 1931-1933, 1935-1936 (Bundles 7-23)
- 5. Farmer's State Bank, Wingate, Indiana
  - a. Check Receipt Book, 1925-1929 (Volume 24)
  - b. Deposit Slips (Receipts), 1921-1929, 1931-1933, 1935-1936 (Bundles 25-26)
  - c. Bank Statements, 1921-1935 (Folder 27)

# Box 28 (cont.)

#### 6. Mixed Files

Farm inventories, 1922-1936

Bank receipts and financial ledgers, 1949-1951

Financial ledgers and livestock inventories, 1954-1955

Business and agriculture reports, 1973-1974

Correspondence and reports, 1973-1975

Paid bills, receipts, and notes, 1975-1976

Farm summary of receipts and reimbursements, 1977-1978

Correspondence, reports, and schedules, 1978-1983

Monthly farm summaries, 1978

Estimated expenses and farm inventory for 1979 crop, 1980

Monthly farm summary, 1980

Odell donations to Meharry Medical College, 1981-1987

#### Box 21

# E. Ridgecrest Farm Records

- 1. Ridgecrest Farm Inventories, 1927-1929 (Folders 1-3)
- 2. Cancelled Checks, Receipts, and Vouchers, 1924-1929, 1932-1933 (Bundles 4-11)
- 3. The Central National Bank, Attica, Indiana
  - a. Deposit Slips and Receipts, 1924-1929, 1932-1933 (Bundle 12)
  - b. Bank Book, 1924-1929 (Envelope 13)
  - c. Bank Statements, 1929-1933 (Folder 14)

#### Box 29 (cont.)

4. Farm business ledger, 1924

# Box 22

# F. Sugar Grove Farm Records

1. Sugar Grove Farm Inventories, 1927-1929 (Folders 1-3)

- 2. Cancelled Checks, Receipts, and Vouchers, 1924-1926, 1928-1929, 1931-1936 (Bundles 4-14)
- 3. Meharry and Wilson
  - a. Deposit Memoranda and Bank Statements, 1918-1923 (Envelope 15)
  - b. Checks, Receipts, and Vouchers, 1918-1923 (Envelope 16)
- 4. The Central National Bank, Attica, Indiana
  - a. Deposit Slips, 1924-1926, 1928-1929, 1932-1934, 1936 (Bundle 17)
  - b. Bank Book, 1924-1929 (Envelope 118)
  - c. Check Receipt Book, 1924-1931 (Volume 19)

# Box 29 (cont.)

# G. Tolono Farm Records

Business ledgers and notes, 1917-1924

Business ledgers and bank statements, 1939-1945

DeKalb corn seed contracts and receipts, 1941-1942

**Business ledgers** 

1947-1948

1949-1950

1952-1953

Meharry, Newlin, and Reifsteck Agreement, 1956-1960

Farm income taxes and correspondence, 1960-1970

Tolono farm report, 1974-1975

Tolono House Christmas Walk program, 1977

Loan and investment documents, 1977-1978

Loan investment notes, 1982

Farm manual and appraisal certificate, 1985

Farm and estate appraisal, 1985

Electric and inventory notes and contracts, 1988

Box 23

# III. Meharry Family History, 1901-1946

- A. Correspondence and Papers, undated, 1925, 1932-1934 (Folder 1)
- B. Name Lists, undated (Folder 2)
- C. History of the Meharry Family in America, Typed Drafts, undated (Folders 3-6)
- D. History of the Meharry Family in America, Bound Proof Copy (Folder/volume 7)

# Box 27 (cont.)

Meharry Family Tree, undated

Family histories and notes, 1901, 1943, 1946

William Riegel biography of C.L. Meharry, circa 1937

# Oversize folder h001

McMillin family records, undated (Family members between 1772 and 1863. Includes birth, marriage, and death dates.)

Stafford family records, undated. (Family members between 1792 and 1856. Includes birth, marriage, and death dates.)

# IV. Photographs, 1855-1990

Includes family, farm and miscellaneous, undated (Folders 1-7)

Box 31 (cont.)

Meharry Farm Buildings, Descriptions, and Layout, circa 1855-1981

Farm Machinery Photographs, 1900-1930

Farm Property Photographs, circa 1900, 1949-1950, 1955, 1958

Yellowstone National Park Trip Photos and Receipt, 1906

Charles L. Meharry Portrait at University of Illinois, 1907

Tolono Farm Photograph, 1908

Farm Stock and Draft Animals Photographs, 1908-1920

Meharry and Newlin Family Photographs, 1909, 1928, 1990

Farm Soybean Planting, circa 1920s

Farm Machinery Photographs, circa 1930s, 1952, 1958

Schoolhouse and Farmhouse, 1952, 1958-1959

Farm Stock and Draft Photos and Negatives, 1958, 1962, undated

Farm Crop Photographs and Negatives, 1960, undated

Farmhouse Photographs, 1960-1961, 1966

Farm Property Photographs, 1960, 1967-1969

Reifsteck Farmhouse and Descriptive Letter, 1965

Demolition of Cob House Photographs, 1981

Meharry Family Photographs, various dates

A.P. Meharry and Tolono Farm and Farmhouse, undated

Family Negative Photographs, undated

Farm Machinery Negative Photographs, undated

Farm Machinery Photographs, undated

Farm Property Photographs, undated

Farm Stock and Draft Animals Photographs, undated

Meharry and Reifsteck Family Photographs, undated

Tolono Farm Aerial Photographs, undated

Tolono Farm Buildings Negatives, undated

Washington D.C. Trip Negative Photographs, undated

Box 24 (cont.)

# V. Pamphlets, Fliers, and Handbills, 1886-1944

- A. Farm and Seed Pamphlets etc., undated, 1919-1934 (Folders 1-3)
- B.1. Mixed Business Pamphlets, undated, 1899, 1904, 1906, 1933 (Folders 1-3)
- B.2. Miscellaneous, undated, 1927-1928, 1930 (Includes Boy Scout, religious, and World War I) (Folders 4-6)

Box 30 (cont.)

# C. Pamphlets

"Ayer's American Almanac", 1886

"Agricultural Implements" and "Beautiful Homes and how to build them", 1886-1887 "The Opinions of the Judge and the Colonel as to the Vast Resources of Colorado," 1889

Keynote Speech of Gen. Benjamin Harrison, Judge George Alredge Speech, and Senator Collum on Free Coinage, 1896

"The Story of the Soybean" and Corn Belt Soybean Day Program, 1921 Indiana Corn Growers Association Report and Champaign County Soybean Field Day Program, 1923

"Soybeans in Indiana," circa 1944

Box 31 (cont.)

Meharry Medical College Brochure, circa 1917

Box 30 (cont.)

D. Printed Ephemera

Election Advertisements and USA-Canada Map, undated

Box 31 (cont.)

Advertisements, 1870-1910, undated Business Advertisements, undated

Oversize folder f006

Advertisement for carriages, undated

# VI. Publications, 1889-1992

Oversize folder f002

A.l. Illinois Newspapers

Champaign, Champaign County Gazette: October 6, 1897

Champaign-Urbana, Champaign News-Gazette: January 20, 1932

Tolono, *Tolono Weekly Herald*: November 20, 1896 (2); January 31, 1908 (2); January 24 and 31, 1913; February 7, 1913

Oversize folder f003

A.2. Indiana Newspapers

Attica, *The Attica Ledger and Tribune*: March 10, 12, 14, and 19, 1928; April 7, 1928; April 23, 1930 (2)

Crawfordsville, *The Crawfordsville Journal*: February 20, 1905 (Wallace Special Edition)

Huntington, Huntington Herald-Press: January 18-19, 1932

Huntington, The Huntington News: January 19-20, 1932

Oversize folder 6 (cont.)

Attica, Attica Daily Tribune: December 2, 1918

Box 24 (cont.)

B.1. Newspaper Clippings, circa 1900-1935 (Folder 1)

Box 31 (cont.)

The Universal Handbook for Information, 1889 Grain Dealers Journal, 1899 The DePauw, Vol. 2, No. 5, 1905
"New Chair Proves a Boon to Purdue," 1906
The Purdue Exponent, Vol. 28, No. 1, 1906
Journal of Farm Economics, Vol. 4, No. 1, 1922
Soybean Magazines, circa 1930s, 1944
Capper's Farmer Articles, 1933
Farming and Local News, 1941-1992
"Kicking a Farm Habit," 1983
Soybean Articles, undated

# Oversize folder h005

Outline map of Champaign County (Kenyon Company), 1922 Historical map of Champaign County, 1940 (Printed in the *News-Gazette*) "Illinois One Hundred Years Ago," 1935 (Printed in the *Chicago Sunday Tribune*)

Box 25

# VII. Soil Maps, 1903-1904

U.S. Geological Survey, 1903, 1904 (2 sets 72 of 74 for 1903 and 48 of 53 for 1904; list in box; bundles 1-2)

Box 26

# VIII. Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous Plats and House Plans, undated Blank Forms and Sample Stationary, undated (Includes business, farm, family history, income tax, etc.) (4 folders)

Box 31 (cont.)

Old Maid Card Set, undated

University of Illinois Postcards, circa early 1900s